"/é elexicon

December 15, 2022
via RESS

Ms. Nancy Marconi
Registrar

Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street

P.O. Box 2319

Suite 2700

Toronto, ON M4P 1E4
Email: Boardsec@oeb.ca

Dear Ms. Marconi:

Re: EB-2022-0024 - Elexicon Energy Inc. (“Elexicon”) ICM
Application (the “Application”): Witness Panel Details

Elexicon has included in Attachment 1 to this letter, the names of its withess panel and
the topic areas of coverage for each witness who will participate in the Technical
Conference scheduled for January 12, 2023. Also in attendance at the Technical
Conference is Elexicon’s legal counsel, John Vellone and Colm Boyle.

As identified in Procedural Order No. 2 dated November 1, 2022, the OEB determined
that the January 12, 2023 Technical Conference would allow parties to ask clarification
guestions on ICM-related interrogatory responses. To this end, Elexicon’s witness panel
is organized to clarify any matters arising from the ICM interrogatories.

Yours Truly,

fo

Cynthia Chan, CPA, CA
Chief Financial Officer
Elexicon Energy Inc.

cc: John Vellone
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Attachment 1: Elexicon Witnhess Panel and Additional

Attendees for January 12, 2023 Technical Conference

Elexicon Witness Panel:

WAGIESS
NETLE]

Witness Email

Area of Coverage

Cynthia Chief Financial Business planning and ICM
Chan Officer, . regulatory application
: cchan@elexiconenergy.com
Elexicon Energy
Hocine Asset Management Asset management and
Boudhar & Planning distribution system planning
Technician, Planning hboudhar @elexiconenergy.com associated with ICM Projects
& Standards, '
Elexicon Energy
Ingrid Manager, Operations Distribution automation
Eleosida of Technology & technology/software & Natural
Innovation, leleosida@elexiconenergy.com | Resources Canada Funding
Elexicon Energy
Daryn Specialist, Smart Appendix B-5:
Thompson | Grid Planning, METSCO Feasibility Study
METSCO Energy daryn.thompson@metsco.ca Whitby SmartGrid VVO and
Solutions DA
Kurtis Manager, Asset Appendix B-4:
Martin- Management & METSCO Elexicon Energy
Sturmey Performance kurtis.martin.sturmey@metsco.ca 2022-2041 Peak Load
METSCO Energy ' ' ' Forecast
Solutions
Andrew Vice President, ICM Rate Modelling
Mandyam | Utilis Consulting Inc. | andrew.mandyam@utilisconsulting.ca

Elexicon Legal Counsel:

e John Vellone, BLG Canada (jvellone@blg.com)
e Colm Boyle, BLG Canada (cboyle@blg.com)

elexiconenergy.com

Office T (905)427-9870 T 1(888)445-2881

Customer Care T (905)420-8440 T 1(888)420-0070

F (905)619-0210

F (905)837-7861

55 Taunton Rd. E.
Ajax, ONL1T 3V3




